
1

David Ward

From: David Ward <dward@loudounwireless.com>
Sent: Wednesday, November 4, 2015 6:29 AM
To: 'Patti Psaris'; 'Otto Gutenson'; 'Eleanor M Adams'; 'David Nelson'; 'Bruce Johnson'; 

'Anne Larson'
Cc: 'David Ward'; 'David Ward'; 'lynn.crump@dcr.virginia.gov'; 

'Michael.Fletcher@dcr.virginia.gov'; 'Alice Power'
Subject: Catoctin Creek Scenic River Advisory Committee - Meeting Agenda November 9, 2015
Attachments: Agenda_2015_11_09.docx; Agenda_2015_11_09.docx

Attached is the Agenda for November 9th. 
 
Topics: 
 
•          Review Minutes 
•          Featherbed Lane John G. Lewis Memorial Bridge 
•          Development Projects 
•          Event: Nature Generation – Hail to the Trail, October 25, 2015 
•          Event: Celebration of Loudoun’s Historic and Environmental Heritage on December 5, 
2015 
•          Website 
•          Strategy and Mission Statement 
•          Announcements 
 
 
David Ward, Secretary 

                                    
Catoctin Creek Scenic River Advisory Committee 
Creating a community of stewardship for the Catoctin Creek 
CatoctinScenicRiver@gmail.com 
www.CatoctinScenicRiver.org  
Watershed address: 
Milltown Creek, Catoctin Creek, Potomac River, Chesapeake Bay 
 


